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From: Bas Hobson [BHobson@tamintl.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 12:17 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Subject: Advance Notification - Export Shipment - TAM Reference 1305-0811
Attachments: Export NAT UF6 Honeywell to UUK 1305-0811.pdf

Please find attached an Advance Notification for an export shipment. 
 
********************** 
Best Regards 
Bas Hobson 
Executive Vice President 
TAM International Inc. 
Phone: 306-978-6850 
Fax: 306-978-6855 
email: bas.hobson@tamintl.ca 
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VIA EMAIL 
AdvanceNotifications@nrc.gov 

 
July 20, 2011 
 
Attention:  Robert Caldwell, Chief 
Fuel Cycle Security and Transportation Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
Division of Security Policy 
 
TAM International Reference No. 1305-0811 
 
  ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF EXPORT SHIPMENT 
 
In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention on the Physical 
Protection of Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following: 
 
1) Shipper, Receiver and Carrier 
  

Honeywell      618-524-6227 
 Highway 45 North 
 Metropolis, Il 62960 

 
Urenco UK Ltd.      011 44 151 473 4000 

 Capenhurst 
 Chester CH1 6ER, UK 

 
      TAM International Inc.     306-978-6850 
      980 – 606 Spadina Crescent East 
      Saskatoon, SK  S7K 3H1 
 

Osprey Line      281-867-1792 
16402 DeZavala Road 
Channelview, TX 77530 

 
 Atlantic Ro-Ro Carriers Inc.    973-815-1000 
 1051 Bloomfield Avenue, Suite 6 
 Clifton, NJ 07012 
 
 
 
 
 
  

TAM INTERNATIONAL INC. 
980 – 606 Spadina Crescent E 
Saskatoon, SK  S7K 3H1 

Telephone:  (306) 978-6850 
Toll Free:  (866) 978-6850 

Fax:  (306) 978-6855 
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2) Physical Description 
 

This shipment consists of 75 x 48Y Cylinders loaded on one river barge.  RADIOACTIVE 
MATERIAL, URANIUM HEXAFLUORIDE, non fissile or fissile-excepted. Total net 
weight of U is 616,875 kgs. The net weight of U-235 is 4,425 kgs. 

 
 
3) Transportation and Route Schedule 
 

The surface transportation from Metropolis, IL to Paducah, KY will be the responsibility of 
TAM International Inc. The US inland waterway transportation from Paducah, KY to New 
Orleans, LA will be the responsibility of Osprey Line. The ocean transportation from New 
Orleans, LA to Liverpool, UK will be the responsibility of Atlantic Ro-Ro Carriers.  Export 
from the United States will occur at New Orleans, LA on or about September 5, 2011. 
 
Shipment routing: 
 
Trucked from Metropolis, IL on:      Aug 1 - 19, 2011 
Barge from Paducah, KY on:     Aug 23, 2011 
Sails New Orleans, LA on “Atlantic Navigator” V.RI-22 Sep 5, 2011 
ETA Liverpool, UK      Sep 24, 2011 
 
 

4) Export License:  XSOU8789 
 
This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the Convention 
on Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
TAM International Inc. 
 

 
 
Bas Hobson 
Executive Vice President 
 


